
 

 

To:----------------- 

From:------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

----------------------------------------------- 

Cc:------------------------------- 

Subject: RE: C/S guideline.- from LH to NA 9 6 22 

 

Hi ------------- 

 

This enquiry needed to go to the author of the c/s guideline not the guideline lead?  

 

Apologies we thought you were the author of this guideline.  Please could you let me know who will 

be the co-author with Lou for the c/s guideline.  It appears to have changed several times. 

 

Kind Regards 

 

------------------------------ 

---------------------------------- 

----------------------------------------- 

                 

 

Quality & Risk 

Maternity 

Royal Stoke University Hospital 

University Hospitals of North Midlands NHS Trust 

Newcastle Road, Staffordshire, ST4 6QG 

Tel: ------------------------- 

---------------------------------------------- 

 

mailto:Donna.brayford@uhnm.nhs.uk


 

 

 

 

  

From: ---------------------------  

Sent: 13 June 2022 10:15 

To: ------------------------------------------- 

Cc: ----------------------------------------------------------- 

Subject: RE: C/S guideline. 

 

Dear ----------------  

I think this needs to be directed at the guideline lead please. That is not me. -----do you know who 

the guideline lead is please? 

BW, 

-------------------- 

 

From: ----------------------------------  

Sent: 09 June 2022 14:27 

To: ------------------------------- 

Subject: C/S guideline. 

 

Hi ----------------  

 

I hope you are well,  long time no see ! 

 

I’m so sorry to bother you. 

 

As part of my phased return I’m reviewing the C/S guideline, alongside a gap analysis, our guideline/ 

NICE guideline.  



 

 

 

There are a couple of sections in our guideline that just need looking at by a Consultant  to make 

sure this reflects what we are currently doing in practice, I checked with ---------------- and she 

suggested that I contact you to ask if you kindly look over it for me.  

 

I’m sure there is  probably very little in the way of changes as it mainly covers the procedure of 

performing a C/S.  

 

Sections 10 and 13 in our current guideline are the ones that need looking at , I have attached the 

guideline for your convenience. 

 

Thanks ----------------- hopefully see you soon.  

 

Kind regards,  

---------- 

 

 


